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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 9:41 AM .

To: Paula Isler; Victor McKay FPSC, CL.X - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070383-TC LT Admiistrative [ Parties [ Consumes
DOCUMENT NO.

Please see below request for assistance to file a protest. DISTRIBUTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth McHargue
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 8:53 AM

To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070383-TC

Hi Kim,
Does this request go to you?

Ruth

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 8:04 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070383-TC

To CLK or CMP

----- Original Message-----

From: TShew [mailto:tshew@com-techsystems.com]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 5:02 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Cc: Joyce McGee; Ralph Tipple

Subject: Docket No. 070383-TC

I am in receipt of a copy of the above referenced docket number concerning the commissions petition to impose
penalties and collection costs to PATS certificate holders or to cancel their certificates for failing to file or late

filings of the Annual Regulatory Assessment Fees.

Com-Tech Recourses, inc. d/b/a Com-Tech Systems is listed as one of the carriers included in the docket for an
apparent late filing of our 2006 RAF.

The docket states that any person whose substantial interests are affected can file a petition for a formal
proceeding therefore, I am requesting instructions as to how to file this petition.

You may reply via email at tshew@com-techsystems.com or I may be reached at 903-509-9850, Ext. 103.
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Thank you for your assistance.

Tammy M. Shew
Director of Operations
Com-Tech Systems
903.509.9850 - Voice
903.561.6873 - Fax
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 070383-1C
ORDER NO. PSC-07-0589-PAA-TC
ISSUED: July [9,2007

In re: Compliance investigation of PATS
certificate  holders  for  apparcnt  (irst-time
violations of Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

NQOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER TMPQSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES. OR CANCELLING PATS CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF
RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

BY TIE COMMISSION:

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose inlerests
arc substantially affccted files a petition for a formal procoeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029,
Florida Administrative Code.

Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(10), Florida Administraive Code, telecommunications
companies that fail 1o pay the Regulatory Assessment Fe, including statutory late payment
charges, within 15 days nfter receiving a delinquent notice, shall be automatically penalized $500
for a [irst oflense, $1,000 (or a second ollense, and $2,000 lor & third offense. The penah.y
amounts include collection costs. If an entity fails to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee in full,
including statutory late payment charges, along with the penalty amount, that entity’s certificate
shall be canccllcd. Ju this case, 13 companies have not paid the Regulatory Assessment Fee
at all and (3 companies pald the fee more than 15 days after receipt of the delinquent
notive,

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a minimum
annual Regulatory Ascessmen Fee if the cetificate was active during any portion of the calendar
year. Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(2), Florida Administrative Code, the form and applicable fees
are due to the Flarida Public Service Commission by January 30 of the subsequent year.
Pursuant to Scction 350.113(4), Florida Statutcs, the Rogulatory Asscssment Fee return forms,
for the period of January 1 through December 31, are mailed to entities at least 45 days prior to
the date that payment ol the fee is due.

The Division of Administrative Services advised owr staff that the entitics listed below
failed to comply with Section 364.336, Flarids Starutes. and Rule 25-4.016). Florida
Administrative Code. Those entities marked with an asterisk (*) before the name, failed to pay
the fee within 15 days of reccipt of the delinquent notice,



